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STATE OF NEw YORK
ExXecuTive CHAMBER aFFict ALLY
ALBANY |2224 OOCKEHG.r_VW Vit
FABIAN PALOMINO BRANC

Special Counsel 10 the Governar

June 3, 19£8

By Telecopier from Hauppauge

K. Dennis Sisk, Esq. &.‘;zz

Hunton & Williams Cﬂ:'
P.O. Box 1535

707 East Main Street

Richmond, VA 23212

Dear Dennis:

Additioral responses of the State of New York to LILCO's realism inter-
rogatories are attached. I intend to supply a signed verification next week
upon my return to Albany.

I have cbtained deposition dates for the State personnel discussed in
the Board's oral ruling of May 10, 1988. James Papile, J mes Baranski and
Lawrence Czech will be available for deposition at 1:00 P.M. in Albany on
Friday, June 17, 1988. Dr. Axelrod will be available for deposition at 2:00
P.M, in Albany on Thursday, July 7, 1988, 1I will contact you as soon as
possible concerning a specific location for the depnsitions.

Please contact me at your convenience if there is anything ycu wish to
discuss.

Sincerely,
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Richard J: " Zahnleuter
Deputy Special Counsel to
the Governor
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